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Nicole Lim
From: Sustainable Australia <hq@votesustainable.org.au>Sent: Monday, 26 September 2016 2:58 PMTo: Nicole LimCc: act@votesustainable.org.auSubject: RE: Embargoed copy of FARE's ACT Election Platform 2016 
Follow Up Flag: Follow upFlag Status: Completed

Dear Nicole  Thank you for sending your election priorities and the work you do to prevent and reduce alcohol-related harm.  Introduction (to include in your election publication):  Established in 2010 from the political centre, Sustainable Australia aims to secure an economically, environmentallyand socially sustainable Australia. Sustainable Australia is contesting all five ACT electorates.  Our key 2016 policy priorities are as follows: 
 Save Canberra from overdevelopment
 Lower rates
 Protect our trees But we don't just focus on overdevelopment, rates and trees... We have released a range of ACT-specific policies including Economy & Jobs, Energy, Environment, Gambling,Housing, Planning, Public Service, Rates, and Community Councils.  Please visit our website for full details: www.VoteSustainable.org.au/act  In response to your questions for your election publication:  1. Does Sustainable Australia (ACT) support the establishment of a Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder (FASD) Clinic inthe ACT? Yes.  2. Does Sustainable Australia (ACT) support expanding the Liquor Advisory Board to include a parent representative? Yes.  3. Does Sustainable Australia (ACT) support banning alcohol advertising on all ACT Government property?No policy. We would need to engage further with all stakeholders prior to any policy decision.  4. Does Sustainable Australia (ACT) support isolating alcohol products in supermarkets to areas children cannotaccess and restricting alcohol promotions to inside this area? Yes.  5. Does Sustainable Australia (ACT) support increasing annual licence fees for all bottle shops by a minimum of 25per cent? No policy. We would need to engage further with all stakeholders prior to any policy decision. 6. Does Sustainable Australia (ACT) support introduction of Controlled Purchase Operations to enforce supply tominor legal provisions? Yes.  
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Kind regards John Haydon President Sustainable Australia (ACT)VoteSustainable.org.au 
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